Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
LANAO DEL NORTE DIVISION
Gov. A. Quibranza Prov’l. Gov’t. Compound,
2% Deston Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte

DIVISION MEMORAMDUM 7 o

TO: SGOD , HEALTH AND NUTRITION SECTION ,ALL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL
ALL SECONDARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL, SCHOOL HEADS
This Division

FROM: ROY ANGELO E. GAZO

ScHools Division Superintendent |g

SUBJECT: WINS ORIENTATION AND PLANNING WORKSHOP ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
COMPREHENSIVE WATER SANITATION AND HYGIENE IN SCHOOLS .
Region 1 —JULY 30,2018
Region |- JULY 31,2018

DATE: July 23,2018

1. You are hereby requested to attend the WINS ORIENTATION AND PLANNING
WORKSHOP ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF COMPREHENSIVE WATER SANITATION AND
HYGIENE IN SCHOOLS Pursuant to DepEd order # 10 s 2018 whose objectives are to orient
school heads about the implementation of WASH in schools and to motivate /
encourage the school heads on the sustainability of the proper use of hand washing
facilities. Provide information to school heads the proper waste and toilet facilities
management and to orient them on WINS rating system and uploading of WINS report
on Online Monitoring System .

2. The orientation will be on July 30,2018 for region Il and July 31,2018 for Region | at
Macapagal Taining Center, Pigcarangan ,Tubod Lango del Norte.

3. Schools who have a ratin3 of 2 staf;}?xrepare a 3-minute : presentation and updates
regarding WINS.

4. Forinformation and compliance.



